BA-4if
L . George Canoles House
Q30416 5K 86 H North side of Belfast Rd,
west of Priceville Ra,
Not accessible
1870's

to the west) was the property of Daniel Brooks during the 1870's.
It appears in the Hopkins Atlas of 1877 as the home of Mrs, Sallie
Brooks, widow of Daniel, and in the 1876 and 1896 Baltimore County

tax assessments, The Brooks family owned 3 number of buildings
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George Canoles House
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North side of rzelfast Foad West of Friceville Eoad
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Kl DESCRIPTION BRos

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _—UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
X_GOOoD __RUINS X ALTERED __MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Georgze Canoles Fouse is a stone house, the principal part
of wnich, facing south, 1s four bays in length, three storeys In
height; a kitchen wing of coeval construction extends north, flush
with the west end, two bays in lenzth, two storeys in height with
a shed roof perpendicular to the sable roof of the principal sec-
tior. “o the front; its taller wall is its westerly. Single-flue
flush chimneys of trick rise atove each gable end and the kiltchen
chimney rises, in trick, flush with the northwest corner of the
kitchen wing. & two storey frame &addition, its roof 2n extension
of the kitchen's, fills the northeast angle formed by the house
and its kitchen wing; this addition may incorporate parts of a
narrower porch with decks at each floor level.

1 -

The general three storey form of this house together with 'Is
marny remaining original details reflect a late rural interpretation
of the Greek-revival ané the absence of fireplaces suzgests a date
hardly earlier than 1550-12€5.

Zach middle bay of the principal facade contalns 2 door,
sheltered by a one storey hipped roof rorch with larzish square
columns; other bays contailn €£/6 windows with narrow frames and
louvred tlinds; third storey windows are 3/3, 2lso with louvred

blinds. “indows in each storey flank the westerly chimney tut the

east wall is void of openings. Lsrge stone lintels support the

(See Continuation Stret #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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“ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—- REHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING — LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—.1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC -_CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X_AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
-1600-1699 X_ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —Music __THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY — TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

Unknown Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The George Canoles House (along with the John =. Lloyd house
to the west) was the property of Daniel Brooks during the 1870's.
It appears in the Horkins ~tlas of 1877 as the home of Mrs. Sallie
Erooks, widow of Daniel, and in the 1876 and 1294 Baltimore County
tax assessments. The Erooks family owned a numter of bulldines
along the Belfast Road including 2 blacksmith shop, 2 wheelwright
shop, and a store/hall where the Relfast Fost Cffice was located,
I'he Belfast school was built on land which was once a part of their
holdings. In adidition, the Brooks owned several larce farms on

the south side of Belfast Zoad.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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George Canoles House
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Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

masonry above the south front openings but wooden lintels with
projecting end blocks support masonry above other windows. A
recessed rectangular stone high in the gables immediately beneath
each chimney suggests intended date and signature stones; on the
easterly one 18 painted '1796' but no evidence suggests such early
construction,

Internally, each south front door opens into an identical
room; between them the stair rises to the upper floors straight
and enclosed between the partitions. In the second storey a2 narrow
hall subtracted from the westerly room allows access to the similar
stalrcase to the third floor. The kitchen wing 18 a single room
and an enclosed winding stair rises to the second floor in the
northeast corner, adjacent to the chimney.

Architraves in the principal spaces are beaded with an echinus
backband, raked at the top. Mantels, probably surrounding a stove-~
pipe hole, are applied to the flush wall at the chimneys; original
ones include plain pllasters supprorting a plain frieze. Toors are
of four raised panels, those in the lower storey having loose mould-
ings,

In the cellar, which extends under the principal part of this
house, the straight-sawn jolsts are exposed and no evidence is ap-
parent of chimney foundations, the single-flue existing ones being

original, within the thickness of the end walls,

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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Continuation Sheet #2

Question #7 continued

Numerous small outbuildings remain including, among others,
8 Wooden smokehouse, a wooden dairy and wash house, two wooden
privys and a small stone barn, but two bays in length, set into
the hillside northwest of the house, its upper storey having a
framed section cantilevered over the lower storey to shelter a

door in the easterly bay, a window in the westerly,
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& 50 (”Ti ’ 7 ’)‘\'1 i | John E. .Lloyd House
Iy North side of Belfast Rd

west of Priceville Rd.
Not accessible
1870's

This modest dwelling with its stone outbuilding and frame
blacksmith shop dates from the 1870's. It was built by Daniel
Brooks and inherited by his widow and children. It is presumed
that this was a tenant house and that the present George Canoles
house (q.v.) was probably ‘the family dwelling of Mrs. Sallie
Brooks shown in the 1877 Hopkins Atlas. The 1896 Baltimore County
tax shows that the Brooks family owned two stone dwellings, a
log smith shop, stone stable, a wheelwright shop and a frame
building described as a store with a hall, all at Belfast.

In about 1860, about one half an acre of their land was sold
to the county for the Belfast schoolhouse, which is still standing

just west of this house.




